

The Prize Winner of the 2018 (the sixth) Nishina Asia Award

The Nishina Memorial Foundation has determined that the 2018 (the sixth) Nishina Asia Award is awarded to Dr. Yu-tin Huang, Associate Professor, National Taiwan University, Taiwan for “his contributions to uncovering hidden symmetries and structures in S-matrix of gauge and gravity theories.”

Curriculum Vitae of

Yu-tin Huang

Nationality: Taiwan

Current Appointments:

Associate Professor, National Taiwan University
(Sept. 2017 –)



Past Appointments:

Assistant Professor, National Taiwan University (Aug 2014 – Aug 2017)
Member, Institute for Advanced Study, Princeton (Sept 2013 – Jul 2014)
Post Doctoral Researcher, University of Michigan (Sept 2012 – Aug 2013)
Post Doctoral Researcher, UCLA (Sept 2009 – Aug 2012)

Education:

State University of New York at Stony Brook (Aug 2003 – May 2009)

Degree: Ph.D. in Physics

Thesis: “Structure of N=4 SYM”

Advisor: Prof. Warren Siegel

National Taiwan University (Sept 1997- June 2001)

Degree: B.S. in Physics

Honors and Awards:

Project for Excellent Junior Research Investigators, Ministry of Science and Technology, Taiwan (2017)

Young Theoretical Scientist Award, The National Center for Theoretical Sciences, Taiwan (2017)